
BETHANY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting 

AGENDA 

Wednesday, January 13, 2021 
6:30 p.m. 

Via Zoom Webinar 
https://zoom.us/j/93930789109?pwd=ZjYwcEZlcGl5Zm4xeVF4U21TdEMrQT09 

Passcode: 5TSXnr 
Or Telephone 

1-646-558-8656, Webinar ID: 939 3078 9109, Passcode: 735237 

MISSION STATEMENT 
We inspire and empower children to thrive in the world of tomorrow. 

1. CALL TO ORDER - 6:30 p.m. 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. PTO REPORT (Policy 1120 & Bylaw 9325) 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT (Policy 1120 & Bylaw 9325) 

The Board of Education welcomes public comment. Individuals or groups may address the 
Board concerning any subject which is within the Board's jurisdiction. Three minutes will 
be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of fifteen minutes to each subject matter. The 
speaker is requested to state their name and address. 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Bylaw 9326) 

a. December 9, 2020 Regular Meeting ........................................................... Action Item 

5. COMMITTEE REPORTS (Bylaw 9132) 

a. Finance 

i. Report of expenditures and adjustments to the 2020-2021 Operating Budget 
through December 31, 2020 .......................................................... Action Item 

b. Curriculum 

c. Facilities 

d. Policy 

e. Technology 

f. Transportation 

g. ACES 

Page 1 

https://zoom.us/j/93930789109?pwd=ZjYwcEZlcGl5Zm4xeVF4U21TdEMrQT09


6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS (Bylaw 9300) 

a. None. 

7. NEW BUSINESS (Bylaw 9300) 

a. Superintendent's Proposed Spending Plan 

8. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS (Policy 2500) 

a. Superintendent 

b. Director of Special Services, Curriculum and Instruction 

a. Principal 

9. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT (Bylaw 9121) 

10. CORRESPONDENCE (Bylaw 9300) 

11 . PUBLIC COMMENT (Policy 1120 & Bylaw 9325) 

The Board of Education welcomes public comment. Individuals or groups may address the 
Board concerning any subject which is within the Board's jurisdiction. Three minutes will 
be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of fifteen minutes to each subject matter. The 
speaker is requested to state their name and address. 

12. MEETING ADJOURNED 

Page 2 



Memorandum 
To: Board of Education Members 

From: Colleen Murray, Superintende~ 

Date: January 13, 2021 

Re: Meeting Minutes 

It is recommended under APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

Recommended Motion: 

a. Move the Bethany Board of Education accept the December 9, 2020 Regular 
Meeting Minutes as presented. 



BETHANY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Via Zoom Webinar 
December 9, 2020 

Present 
Doreen Fox arrived at 6:53 pm 
John Paul Garcia 
EJ Maher 
Christopher Pittenger, Chair 
Dorothy Seaton 
Lynette White 
Namita Wijesekera 

Call to Order 

PTO Report 

Public Comment 

Minutes 

Committee Reports 

Finance: 

Curriculum: 
C 

Facilities: 

Policy: 

Technology: 

Transportation: 

ACES: 

Administration 
Colleen Murray 
Kai Byrd 
Tom Reed-Swale 

Absent 
Lisa Gaw 
Shawn Uscilla 

Dr. Pittenger called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m. 

A PTO report was given by MaryGrace Crisci. Mrs. Crisci reported on 
recent and upcoming 'PTO events. 

None. 

Motion by Seaton, seconded by Garcia to accept the November 4, 2020 
Regular Meeting Minutes as presented. The motion carries 4 yes, 2 
abstain (Maher, White), 3 absent (Fox, Gaw, Uscil/a). 

Motion by Garcia, seconded by Pittenger to adopt the report of 
expenditures and adjustments to the 2020-2021 Operating Budget 
through November 30, 2020 as presented. The motion carries 6 yes, 3 
absent (Fox, Gaw, Uscil/a). 

Mrs. Seaton reported that the committee met earlier today and received 
an update on Curriculum programs, new report card, remote learning, 
and the Equity Team. 

The committee will be meeting on Monday, December 14, 2020. Mr. 
Garcia conducted a recent walkthrough of the Annex building. He stated 
that the project is 75% complete and praised the quality and amount of 
work that has been done. Mr. Garcia asserted it will be a great asset to 
the District, Town Hall, and community and recommended the Board 
grant additional funding to move the project forward. The Board agreed 
to the allocation of the Safety and Security Grant funds in the amount of 
$96,894.27 to continue the project. 

The committee has not met recently. 

The committee has not met recently. 

The committee has not met recently. 

Mr. Maher will be attending a meeting tomorrow and discussed the 
agenda items to be addressed. 

Page 1 

https://96,894.27


Unfinished Business 

New Business 

Superintendent Report 

Director Report 

Principal Report 

Chairman Report 

Motion by Pittenger, seconded by Seaton to accept revisions to Policies 
1330, 4112.6/4212.6, 4115, 4121/4221, 4148/4248, 5132, 5141, 
5145.15, 6114.1, 6141.311, 6162.51, Bylaws 9273, and 9311 as 
presented. The motion carries 7 yes, 2 absent (Gaw, Uscilla). 

Motion by White, seconded by Fox to adopt Policies 
4118.237/4218.237, 5132.1, 6114.82, 6142.102, and 6142.103 as 
presented. The motion carries 7 yes, 2 absent (Gaw, Uscil/a). 

Motion by White, seconded by Fox to delete Policies 
4118.112/4218.112, 4118.113/4218.113, 5141.3, 5145.5, 5145.6, and 
6135 for first reading as presented. The motion carries 7 yes, 2 absent 
(Gaw, Uscilla). 

Motion by Maher, seconded by Seaton to approve the Bethany Public 
School District Calendar for 2021-2022 as presented. The motion 
carries 7 yes, 2 absent (Gaw, Uscilla). 

Motion by Seaton, seconded by Wijesekera to approve the schedule of 
regular Board of Education meeting dates for January 2021 through 
January 2022 pursuant to Connecticut General Statute Section 1-21. 
The motion carries 7 yes, 2 absent (Gaw, Uscilla). 

Mrs. Murray reported that on November 30, 2020, PK-6 enrollment was 
370 students. 

Mrs. Murray stated, at this time, the Kindergarten enrollment projection 
is at 50 students with 3 sections. 

Mrs. Murray reported that 3 staff members and 1 student have had 
confirmed cases of COVID. All of these cases were exposed outside of 
school. She continues to work closely with QVHD, medical advisor, and 
school nurse. 

Mrs. Murray provided the Board with an overview of the budget process 
along with an outline of the journey to arrive at a 1.42% increase, at this 
time. Mrs. Byrd and Mrs. Murray presented a reorganization proposal for 
the Board's consideration. The Board did not feel there was a need for 
a Budget workshop. 

Mrs. Murray provided an update on the status of snow days. BOWA 
Superintendents are leaning toward remote learning on snow days. Mrs. 
Murray would like to continue with traditional snow days so teachers, 
parents, and students can take a breath. The Board supported Mrs. 
Murray's decision to maintain the traditional snow days. She will bring 
the decision back to the BOWA Superintendents. 

Mrs. Byrd reported on Curriculum and Special Services. Her report is on 
file in the BOE Packet. 

Mr. Reed-Swale reported on BCS's recent and upcoming events. His 
report is on file in the BOE Packet. 

Dr. Pittenger stated that he will be working on an article for the January 
2021 Bethany Bulletin with Mrs. Murray. 

Page 2 



Public Comment 

Adjournment 

Susan L. Carpenter 
Recording Secretary 

Amy Lestinsky, High Road. Excellent idea to move to remote learning 
the week Thanksgiving break and was hoping the same would occur 
after the holiday break. School and District communications have been 
excellent. 

The meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m. 

Page 3 



Memorandum 
To: Board of Education Members 

From: Colleen Murray, Superintend~ 

Date: January 13, 2021 

Re: Finance Committee Report of Expenditures and Adjustments 

It is recommended that under COMMITTEE REPORTS, (a) Finance: 

The attached report presents the adopted 2020-2021 Operating Budget with 
encumbrances through December 31, 2020. 

Recommended Motions: 

i. Move that the Board of Education accept the report of expenditures and 
adjustments to the 2020-2021 Operating Budget through December 31, 2020. 



Bethan}' Board of Education 

. -- QR11:aliag a1.1d_g_1111202_Q:Z02l ~umi:n.~oc- ,1 ~ D1@mbJJ,t_2oio 
-

Ad~P-ted Revised YTD Var$ Var% - ~ ~ - -
- Jhmgm _lhmsw Julll:JUDI E12r1!.i1§1 N!rlilmb1r _ Nmm_111r ~ @mb1r D1@mb1r 

- '21a1ml l;d111iidl1,10 -
Salaries 

- -· -- - ·~- . -
$2,094,326 

- 54--;iiT -
54,417 ---Certified $2,094,326 $714,951 $2,039,909 $ 2.60% $ 2.60%--Curriculum (Supplemental) $62,300 $62,300 $14,540 $17,620 $ 44,680 71.72% $ 44,680 71.72% 

Non-Certified ----f-·· $215,300 $215,300 $74,797 $189,077 $ 26,222 
-

12.18% $ 26,222 
- .. 

12.18%-
-36.90% 1Nurse $48,780 $48,780 $25,901 $66,780 $ (18,000) -36.90% $ (18,000) 

Total Salaries 
I $2,420,706 $2,420,706 1 $830,188 $2,313,386I$ 107,319 1 4.43% 1 $ 107,3191 4.43% 1 

IBenefits $590,777 1 $590,777 1 $245,090 1 $590,777 1 $ • l 0.00% 1 $ • I 0.00% I 

- - - -
$15••: ~ $44,7461 1&1:800 

- I I-- ~ ---Services ---- ->--
$15,600 $(49,200) - -315.38% _!_ (49,200)1BCS -315.38% 1-- ,-

Curriculum $77,805 $77,805 $43,102 $77,805 $ - 0.00% $ - 0.00% 1- -
$53,650 $53,650 $15,752 -$53:SSO - $ -IT . 0.00% $ . 0.00% 1 

Total Services $147,055 $147,055 $103,601 $196,255 $ - (49,200)r-- --33.46% 
---

-33.46% 1$ (49,200)---- -7 - --
I- - - --- -- -- -' - --- - -· 

Supplies -- - - -- -- - - I 
BCS- $51,905 $51,905 $27,347 $51,905 $ . 0.00% $ . I 0.00% 1

Curriculum ___ - -
$2,765 

--
$2,765 - $1,101 ---

$2,765 $ $ 
-. 0.00% . 0.00% 1 

t----- --~ 
$15,400 $15,400 ~ 817 · s15,400 $ 

- -- $ : IIT . 0.00% 0.00%1- . f--- -- - - -- -
I I-

$70,070 1 -
Total Supplies $70,070 $33,265 $70,070 $ . 0.00% $ •I 0.00% 1-

I I 
- - -- -- -

Other I I 
BCS j!.~ _ll-3~ $115 $1,350 .!. . 0.00% . $ . 0.00%1- -- - . 

- 0.00% 1 $ -Curriculum $1_.~ $1,663 $334 $1,663 L . • I 0.00% 1-- . ~ -IT $34,700 $34,700 $3,949 I $34,700 $ . 0.00% 1 $ • I 0.00% 1-- - -- ----
0.00% 1 $ 

-Total Other $37,713 $37,713 $4,398 1 $37,713 1 $ -- . . I 0.00% 1 -
I 

-- T - - I j 

' ISubtotal I $3 266,321 I $3 266,321 I $1216542 1 $3,208,201 I $ 58,119 I 1.78% 1 $ 58,119 1.78% 1 

- - - - -
$485,072± 

- - - - - ·- -- - -- 1 -
~Rllilill l;d111iidlgo
Salaries . $1,208,220 $1,208,220 $1,272,378 $ ~ 4~158) - -5.31% $ (64,158) -- ----=s31o/o 

- - $ 1 07,521~,- 25.07% $ --Benefits $428,841 $428,841 $122,183 $321,320 107,521 25.07%- $39(730 $-- --:-,_ 0.00% $ -
Services $391,730 $96,407 $391,730 . 0.00% 
Supplies $14,763 $14,7631 $9,279 $14,763 $ 0.00% $ 

- - 0.00%. . 
Other 

. 
$1,050 $ 

-- - o.ooo/o l s --
$1 050 $1.050 $545 . . 0.00% , 

Subtotal I $2 044.603 1 $2 044,603 1 $713 485 1 $2,001,241 I $ 43,362 I 2.12% / $ 43,362 I 2.12% 1 
_J_ --- .. ....... - ~~~1~%. .. . . 

Salaries $862,081 $862,081 - $433,949 $888,768 $ (26,687) -3.10% $-- - -->--

Benefits $212,860 $212,860 $99,514 $212,860 $ . 0.00% $ • 0.00% - -----
$128,955 

- - - 0.00%Services $220,852 $220,852 $220,852 $ . 0.00% $--- - -
Supplies $39,500 "$39,500 $18,649 $39,500 $ $. 0.00% . 0.00% 

W ities (Electricity) $80,000 $80,000 $20,022 $80,000 $ 0.00% $ 
- ,-----

0.00%. . 
Facilities and Maintenance $119,100 $119,100 $34,857 $119,100 $ . 0.00% $ . 0.00% -
Student Transportation $258,269 $258,269 $103,308 $ 258,269.00 $ . 0.00% $ . 0.00%--

(2,500) -Other $14,557 $14,557 $11,545 $ 17,057.00 $ (2,500) -17.17% $ -17.17% 
Subtotal I $1,807,219 1 $1,807,219 1 $850,798 I $1,836,405.83 $ (29,187) -1.62% $ (29,187) -1.62% 

I - - _,_ 
~ 
BCS-COVID $0 

-- - $0 $0 
1--

$0 $ $ 
-. . 

Curriculum COVID $0 $0 $594 ' $594 $ (594) $ (594t-
$0 -- $0 -

IT-COVIO $0 $5,880 $ (4,533) $ (5,880)--
SpEd COVID $ $$0 $0 $80 $80 (80) (80) - ··-BOE-COVID - --~ >- $0 $9,800 $9,800 $ (9,800) $ (9,800)-

Sub Total so l $0 $10 474 $16 354 $ 115 0071 $0 $ 116 35411 $0 

Total $7118143 1 $7118143 $2,791,300 I $7062 202 1$ 57,288 $0 $ 55 941 ) 0.79% 



Memorandum 
To: Board of Education Members 

From: Colleen Murray, Superintende~ 

Date: January 13, 2021 

Re: Superintendent Report 

Under ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS: 

• Enrollment Update 

• Instructional Model Decision Making 

• Quarantine 

• Vaccination Clinic 

• Personnel Update 



BETHANY COMMUNITY SCHOOL 
ENROLLMENT SUMMARY 

Grade AUG 31, 2020* SEP 30, 2020* OCT 31, 2020* NOV 30, 2020* DEC 31 , 2020* 

PK 16 16 16 16 1'7 

K 54 53 53 53 53 

1 
-

62 61 61 61 61 

2 53 53 53 53 53 

3 55 55 55 56 56 

4 39 40 40 40 40 

5 48 48 48 48 48 

6 43 43 43 43 43 
TOTAL 370 369 369 370 371 

• One Staff Member & Five Open Choice students included. 
Two OOD students are not included above. 



Memorandum 
To: Board of Education Members 

From: Kai Byrd 

Date: January 13, 2021 

Re: Director of Special Services, Curriculum and Instruction Report 

Under ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS: 

• Curriculum 

o Report Card Launch Update 

• Special Education 

o Preschoollottery 

o Enrollment Update 



Memorandum 
To: Board of Education Members 

From: Tom Reed-Swale 

Date: January 13, 2021 

Re: Principal's Report 

Under ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS: 

• Social-Emotional Leaming Updates 

o Monthly Themes 

• December - Generosity 

• January - Perseverance & Commitment 

• February-To be determined 

• Equity Work 

• Remote Learning 

o Family Survey Results 

o Comment Feedback 

o Next Steps 

• Student Learning Model Shifts 


